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Barlow, Lynn

From: Taylor, Karen
Sent: 24 February 2015 09:40
To: Planning (HPBC)
Subject: FW: General Internal Consultation Letter - App ref HPK/2015/0073
Attachments: E_1773030.DOC

 

 
 
-----Original Message----- 

From: Gillespie, Monica 
Sent: 18 February 2015 09:41 

To: Taylor, Karen 
Subject: FW: General Internal Consultation Letter - App ref HPK/2015/0073 

 
Hi Karen 

 
 I have had quick look at this although I have not been on site yet. There doesn't appear to 

be any signifcant trees on the site. 
 
 Although I good landscaping scheme would help intergrate it in to the conservation area. 

 
 Let me know if you need further comments. 

 
 Regards 

 
 

Monica Gillespie 
Arboricultural Officer 

Horticultural Service 
High Peak Borough Council 
 

01298 28400 ext 2206 
monicag@highpeak.gov.uk 

 
 

 
-----Original Message----- 

From: Gallacher, Hayley 
Sent: 17 February 2015 15:55 

To: Gillespie, Monica 
Subject: General Internal Consultation Letter - App ref HPK/2015/0073 
 

Please find attached document 
 

Do you really need to print out this Email? Be green - keep it on the screen. 
 

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive or 
protectively marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly. Unless you 

are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or 
use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please 
notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring 

in accordance with relevant legislation. 
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If this has come to you in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email 
from your system. The Council may be required to disclose this email or any response to it 

under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 

http://www.staffsmoorlands.gov.uk 
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
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